From: Eileen Willmott

Sent: 20 May 2022 22:29

To: Maya De Souza; John Slater; Planning; Stephen Ainger

Subject: Eileen W: Comments on Dartmouth Park tree applications 20/5/22

Dear Planners and Tree Officers,
List 684

2022/1890/T. Bramshill Mansions NW5

No objection to the felling of the birches as storm damaged and

unstable. Application form refers to a Cypress, whereas photograph refers to a
Redwood. However, as conifers, neither can be easily pruned, so ‘No
objection’.

2022/1916/T. 29 Laurier Road
The application states that the Willow is 40% dead, if so, then no objection to
its felling.

Thank you,
Eileen Willmott



